From: Richard Jeffrey

Sent: 22 March 2011 08:11

To: VRE - MobileMe; Steven Bell
Cc: Walker Eleanor

Subject: RE: Next Steps

Vic, | am happy with Cyril Sweett, they know the job, are already appointed, and have already done some of the
work in preparation for mediation. Equally, | am sure others could do a decent job, do you have someone else in
mind?

Happy to discuss

Regards

Richard

From: VRE - MobileMe [maiIto:_

Sent: 22 March 2011 00:17

To: Steven Bell

Cc: Richard Jeffrey; Walker Eleanor
Subject: Re: Next Steps

Richard, Steven

Are we sure that Cyril Sweett is the right people for this?
Have you agreed a scope yet?

Vic

On 17 Mar 2011, at 18:45, Steven Bell wrote:

Richard,

Will do. | am seeing Colin at 0830 tomorrow morning and will ensure he understands the direction of travel.
| note Tony’s preferred work allocation and we can address this in due course.

Steven

Steven Bell
Project Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EHi12 8HD

Tel: (+
Mobile: (
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Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk
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Moving the capital to a greener future

From: Richard Jeffrey
Sent: 17 March 2011 18:42
To: VRE - MobileMe

Cc: Steven Bell

Subject: RE: Next Steps

Vic,

| have asked steven to pick this up with cyril sweett. | will also make sure that they are aware of the views of colin and
tony et al.

Steven can you discuss with cyril sweet and agree a scope, which we will share with vic.
Thanks

Richard

From: VRE - MobileMe <vicemery Gl

Sent: 16 March 2011 06:24
To: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>

Cc: Walker Eleanor <eleanorwalker

Subject: Fwd: Next Steps

Richard

As a fall back position to our objective of seeking a solution to continue working with Infraco, we need to
do a thorough, objective and independent assessment of the costs of termination and re-procurement.

Do you have anyone in mind who could carry out this work?
Thanks
Vic

Begin forwarded message:

From: Anthony Rush <rush aj@cgm.co.uk>
Date: 13 March 2011 17:54:48 GMT

To: VRE - <vicemen N>

Cc: Colin Smith <csmith@hg-group.co.uk>
Subject: Next Steps

Vic,
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Good to work with you again.

| will come back to you later in the week on ideas on organisation. In the meantime can | suggest that you give
thought to:

e Steven should concentrate on the On-street design and Princes Street remedials;

e Dennis should report to Colin for future payments and commercial issues;

e ** Consider appointing a consultant to do a thorough and objective assessment of the costs of termination
and re-procurement. In the past | would have used the Proprty people at Ernst Young in London but the
director there has retired. | think Deloitte in London have a similar resource.; and

e  Torquil does a daily track on correspondence. | suggest that he continues this until the end of the month.
Ring me if there is anything you need.

Tony

This message is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the
addressee (or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee) any disclosure,
reproduction, copying, distribution or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and then
delete it. No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or
data by this message or attachments. It is your responsibility to scan for viruses.
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at
the email address above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing
compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from
addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's
responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data
Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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